



HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT
WILDLIFE WING
Office of the PR. CCF (WL)-cum-CWLW, HP
at Dharamshala-176215
☎01892-293001 (O)
e-mail: pccfwl-hp@nic.in



Building

PPL

27/06/2026

No. WL (Misc.)/C/o Govt. Polytechnic Jandaur/ Dated: As per e-Sign.

To.

Nodal Officer (FCA)
O/o PCCF (HoFF) HP



Subject: Regarding diversion of 0.9918 hectare of forest land in favour of Director of Technical Education, Vocational & Industrial Training Sundernagar, Himachal Pradesh for construction of Govt. Polytechnic Jandaur in Tehsil Jaswan Distt. Kangra HP within the jurisdiction of Dehra Forest Division, Distt. Kangra, Himachal Pradesh- Comments of CWLW.

Memorandum:

Enclosed herewith please find copies of letter No.No. ITI/SSR Terrace/FCA Case/2020/-1698 dated 02.12.2025 and Letter No. GPJ/Estt./Forest Land Transfer. (FCA)(22)2025/120 dated 29.01.2025 and memo No. 14342 dated 20.03.2026 on the subject cited above.

In this regard, the matter has been enquired into through the DFO Dehra, CF (WL) Dharamshala and RFO Dadasiba, and based on their report, the comments of the undersigned are as follows:-

- 1 That the proposed project site is located at an aerial distance of 5.90 km from the boundary of the nearest Wildlife Sanctuary i.e. Pong Dam Wildlife Sanctuary, and 5.73 km from the boundary of the notified Eco-Sensitive Zone (ESZ) of Pong Dam Wildlife Sanctuary.
2. That considering the substantial distance of the project site from both the Wildlife Sanctuary and its ESZ, no significant impact on the nearby Protected Area is anticipated.
3. That the project site does not fall within any known wildlife corridor or ecologically sensitive habitat. Only minimal and temporary disturbance during construction may occur; no long-term adverse impact is expected.
4. That the proposed project will not have any adverse impact on the flora, fauna & ecology of the said area.
4. The following mitigation measures are proposed:
 - (i) Construction activities shall be restricted to daytime.

- (ii) Proper disposal of debris and waste material shall be ensured.
- (iii) Plantation/compensatory afforestation shall be undertaken as per norms.
- (iv) Measures shall be taken to minimize noise and disturbance.
- (v) Sensitization of labour to avoid wildlife disturbance.

However, while taking further necessary action in the matter it may be ensured that all the instructions, rules, stipulations and guidelines on diversion of land are strictly observed and adhered to.

This is for favour of information and further necessary action at your end please.

Digitally signed by
Ralte Lalnun Sanga
Date: 09-06-2026
15:13:24

PCCF (WL) & CWLW, HP.

Cc:-

1. CF (WL) Dharamshala w.r.t. memo No. I/878700/2026 dated 20.05.2026 for information and necessary action.
2. DFO Dehra w.r.t memo No. 14342 dated 20.03.2026 for information and necessary action.
3. O/o Principal Govt. Model Industrial Training Institute Sansarpur Terrace Distt. Kangra HP w.r.t. letter No.No. ITI/SSR Terrace/FCA Case/2020/-1698 dated 02.12.2025 and Letter No. GPJ/Estt./Forest Land Transfer.(FCA)(22)2025/120 dated 29.01.2025 for information.